# **Minutes**



# Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee of the Mississauga Accessibility Advisory Committee

Date: February 27, 2023

Time: 1:31 PM

Location: Online Video Conference

Members Present Clement Lowe Citizen Member (Chair)

Mary Daniel Citizen Member
Amanda Ramkishun Citizen Member
Asim Zaidi Citizen Member

Naz Husain ex-officio

Members Absent Carol-Ann Chafe Citizen Member

Theodore Walker Robinson Citizen Member Steven Viera Citizen Member

Staff Present

Dan Sadler, Supervisor Accessibility
Janette Campbell, Accessibility Specialist
Taghreed Alz, Accessibility Specialist
Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator

#### **1. CALL TO ORDER** - 1:31 PM

Chair requested that everyone present at the meeting introduced themselves.

#### 2. <u>INDIGENOUS LAND STATEMENT</u>

"We acknowledge the lands which constitute the present-day City of Mississauga as being part of the Treaty and Traditional Territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation, The Haudenosaunee Confederacy the Huron-Wendat and Wyandotte Nations. We recognize these peoples and their ancestors as peoples who inhabited these lands since time immemorial. The City of Mississauga is home to many global Indigenous Peoples.

As a municipality, the City of Mississauga is actively working towards reconciliation by confronting our past and our present, providing space for Indigenous peoples within their territory, to recognize and uphold their Treaty Rights and to support Indigenous Peoples. We formally recognize the Anishinaabe origins of our name and continue to make Mississauga a safe space for all Indigenous peoples."

#### 3. <u>ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION</u>

#### 3.1 Mattamy Sports Park Phase 2

Geoff Bayne, Senior Project Manager presented to the Subcommittee the accessible features of the Mattamy Sports Park Phase 2 to include tactile surfaces and depressed curbs, accessible parking spaces, trailer washrooms and universal stall, parking signage, seating and ramp access to the tennis dome; the recreation trail; future widening of Ninth Line with transit access and pedestrian bicycle route. Mr. Bayne advised the Subcommittee that the Phase 2 project would be scheduled to begin in the summer of 2023 and completed fall of 2024.

Subcommittee members inquired about accessible sports features including adjustable netting, lighting and signage in accordance with FADS guidelines, availability of bike racks, lawn bowling and/or bocce use on the fields; types of accessible parking, and availability of water fountains and washing facilities.

#### **RECOMMENDATION FADS-0002-2023**

Moved By M. Daniel

That the deputation and presentation by Geoff Bayne, Senior Project Manager of the City of Mississauga on the Mattamy Sports Park Phase 2 to the Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee on February 27, 2023, be received for information.

Received

#### 4. PROJECT UPDATES

Dan Sadler, Supervisor Accessibility advised the Subcommittee that staff are still working on the outdoor elements for the FADS Design Guidelines.

Clement Lowe, Chair requested that staff arrange a site visit to the Paul Coffey Park Redevelopment upon completion.

### 5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator advised the Subcommittee that the March meeting would be cancelled until new members to the Subcommittee are appointed at the first Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting of the new term.

## 6. **ADJOURNMENT** - 2:13 PM

(N. Husain)

